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January 23, 2002 RECE D
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4014 NW THIRTEENTH STREET : JAN 2 5 7002
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32609
352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158

BUREAU OF AIR {2t ATION

Mr. Syed Arif, P.E.

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

Subject: IMC Phosphates MP Inc. (New Wales)
Multifos Plant - Kiln C Permit Extension
File No. 1050059-033-AC, PSD-FL-244
+034
Dear Mr. Arif:

This is a follow up to your conversation with Pradeep ‘Raval this week regarding an
extension of the above referenced permit for an additional period of 9 months to resolve
the remaining technical issues associated with the project. The time extension will also
allow FDEP to complete the review regarding permit revision and for IMC to submit a
timely application for the Title V permit revision.

It is requested that FDEP revise the permit expiration date from March 31 to December
31, 2002.

It is our understanding that there is no applicable fee associated with this request.
If you have any questions, please call Pradeep Raval or me.

Very truly yours,

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES

Par.

¢: C.Dave Turley, IMC



